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2 September 2015 

Dr. Russell Richards 
General Counsel & Deputy Director of Industry Affairs 
Information Communication Technology Authority 
3rd Floor Alissta Towers 
Box 2502 KY1-1104 
Grand Cayman  

By Email: Russell.richardson@ICTA.ky 

Dear Sir; 

Re: Request for Further Information 

In response to the Information Communications Technology Authority (“ICTA”) letter of 26 
August 2015 requesting further information relating to the information provided in the letter from 
C3 to the ICTA dated 26 June 2015: 

Question 1:  
Infinity Broadband Ltd (“C3”) makes no claim for confidentially of any information provided in 
Table 1 or Table 2  

Question 2: 
C3 estimated that as of end of Q1 2015 it had attached to #___# CUC poles, it can’t be 
confirm for certain exactly how many poles C3 had attached to as the company was 
working on two service areas (8/9) simultaneously.   

Question 3: 
The figures provided in Table 2 that relates to the amount of total Fibre Cable deployed is 
correct at #___# of that #___# were attached to CUC poles. The difference of #___# is fibre 
cables that were deployed underground in ducts to provide service to various private 
developments.  

Question 4: 
C3 confirms that the average distance is approximately #___# between CUC poles. As dthe 
outside plant is design the distance is measured, once it is built the design is updated as ‘As 
Built’ drawings in CAD design software.  

Question 5: 
C3 does not intend to may any claim for confidentially of any content on this letter. 
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We trust these answers will provide further clarity to the ICTA on the information provided by C3 
in the letter and attach documents of 26 June 2015.  

Yours truly, 

[Signed] 
Randy Merren 
Managing Director 




